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DIVISION MEMORANDUM Name of Office:
SGOD- YOUTH

NO: 123 ,s.2019 FORMATION

TO: Chief SGOD and CID
Public Schools District Supervisors and Coordinating Principals
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
School Guidance Designate

FROM: MARIE CAROLYN B. VERANQ, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM ON DiV MEMO 121, $.2019 (CAPABILITY
GUIDANCE DESIGNATE ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF GUIDANCE AND
COUNSELING PROGRAMS-HIGH SCHOOL LEVEL-PHASE H)

DATE: 30 April 2019

1. This is to inform that the CAPABILITY BUILDING OF GUIDANCE DESIGNATE ON THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF GUIDANCE AND COUNSELING PROGRAMS-HIGH SCHOOL LEVEL-
PHASE Il scheduled on May 9-10, 2019 wili be postponed. New schedule and venue wili be
announced later.

2. The deferment of the activity is in compliance to Regional Memo. No.138, 2019 Duties and
functions of the Department of Education in the conduct of the May 13, 2019 National and Local
Elections (1. d. refrain from holding conferences, seminars and other school activities one week
before and one week after the election so as not to have any of these activities interfere, restrict
or prevent personnel from the complete performance of their election duties. Such can only be
done upon written authority from the commission on elections.) COMELEC Resolution No.
10471)

3. For information and compliance.




